U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration
201 12th Street South, Suite 401

Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452

0CT 2 2 2019

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY
Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Mine Safety and Health Administration

THROUGH: TIMOTHY R. WATKINS
Administrator for
Mine Safety and Health Enforcement

FROM: THOMAS W. CHARBONEA
Director, Office of Assessments

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)
Office of Accountability Review
District 2,

Introduction

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability’s review of the District 2,
. The review focused on enforcement activities at the -
This review included: MSHA field activities, level of enforcement, conditions and
practices at the mine, Field Activity Reviews, Accompanied Activity Reviews, and MSHA
supervisory and managerial oversight activities.

Purpose

The purpose of this accountability review was to determine whether MSHA enforcement
policies, procedures and guidance were being followed consistently and to assess whether
mission critical enforcement activities were accomplished effectively.



Overview

Office of Accountability (OA) Specialists Jerry Kissell and Mark Odum (Review Team)

conducted the review in accordance with the annual accountability review plan schedule. The
review focused on a Regular Safety and Health Inspection (E01) at the
ID No. [l Event No.
. The Review Team conducted the on-site portion of the review from

Site Visit

The Review Team accompanied the Assistant District Manager, the Field Office Supervisor and

an inspector to the mine on ||| I o» 2 Spot Inspection (E02).

The [ is a» underground coal mine located in [ G -
employs approximately - miners working two ten-hour production shifts, seven days a week.
The mine uses continuous mining machines to develop gate entries for a longwall mining unit.
Coal is loaded onto underground conveyor belts and transported to the preparation plant on the
surface. During the mine visit, the Review Team evaluated general conditions at the mine,
assessed whether conditions at the mine corresponded with enforcement levels documented in
the inspection reports reviewed, and observed work practices. The visit included inspections and
observations of the following:

Surface Areas:

e Pre-inspection discussions with mine personnel
Mine examination records and postings
Escapeway map
Check-in and check-out system
Communication and tracking system

Underground - SA Longwall Working Section, MMU 001-0:

e Examinations of the working section for imminent dangers, methane tests, air readings,
and evidence of examinations

e Shearer and shield operation during the mining cycle

e Ventilation, rock dusting, cleanup and roof and rib conditions

e General work practices :

o Functional test of the post-accident communication and tracking system

e Section refuge alternative location, communications, and escapeway map
Underground Outby Areas:

e Alternate escapeway (track) from surface to the working section — lifelines and signage
e General conditions of outby areas (ventilation, rock dusting, cleanup and roof and rib
conditions)

e 7 North #1 conveyor belt head pulley and drive area
o Self-Contained Self-Rescuer cache location and storage



During the mine visit, the accompanied inspector issued five enforcement actions (Attachment
B).

Review Results

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas:

e Inspector’s documented start/stop points and color coding on the tracking map.

e Inspector’s documented safety talks and discussions with miners.
e This review did not identify any issues that required a corrective action plan.

Based on review of the inspection reports for Event No. [JJj and the mine visit on
I (- < forcement levels were appropriate for existing mining conditions and
work practices.



Attachments

A. Office of Accountability Checklist

B. Enforcement Actions Issued During Mine Visit

Citation No. Standard Cited

§ 75.802(a)

§ 75.202(a)

§ 75.512

§ 75.400

§ 75.1106-3(a)(2)




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

Enforcement

District District 2

Field Office

Attachment A - Office of Accountability Checklist

Determine if complete and thorough EO1 inspections are being conducted
and/or if policy and procedures were properly followed.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ |  Comments Below | |

2. Determine if documentation for inspections is complete and thorough.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were
3. properly evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of
persons affected and supported by documentation.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below [ |

Evaluate inspector/specialist's examination of required record books and
postings for compliance with applicable standards.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Evaluate inspector/specialist's examination of the operator’s maps (on-site)
for accuracy, escapeway locations, etc.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | | -




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Enforcement

District 2 Field Office

District

Office of Accountabili
e I

Evaluate, upon arrival to the working section, inspector/specialist’s
examination of all working areas and highwalls for imminent dangers.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Evaluate the inspector/specialist’'s observation of the work cycle and
conditions in the active working section during the review.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Evaluate the inspector/specialist’s air quantity, quality and gas checks
during the review.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Evaluate inspector/specialist’'s examination of equipment electrical cables
during the review.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Evaluate inspector/specialist's examination for permissibility during the
review.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Determine if previous E01 inspections include examinations of the
condition and maintenance of conveyor belts, belt entries, belt drives, fire
detection and suppression systems and separation of belt entries from

other air courses.
Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

11.




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Office of Accountabilit
Enforcement

District

Evaluate, during the review, the inspection of at least one set of seals,
including methods for obtaining samples from sealed area.

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below

No seals on inspected side of mine.

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the
end of each inspection.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

13.

Determine if Possible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and
processed according to agency policy and procedures.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Evaluate 103(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being

- reviewed for compliance with agency policies and procedures, including
compliance with time frames and separating E02 inspections from other
events.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

15.

Determine if Hazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being
conducted according to policy and procedures.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed |:] Comments Below D




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District

Enforcement
District 2

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to
17. ensure proper use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by all
inspectors.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

18.

Determine if required Accompanied Activities (AAs); Field Activity Reviews
(FARs) and supervisory follow-ups are being conducted and documented
according to agency policy and procedures?

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

19.

Determine if a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at
the office being reviewed.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Determine if the Uniform Mine File books are being maintained and
reviewed according to current agency policy and procedures.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Determine if supervisors are thoroughly reviewing Uniform Mine Files at
least annually?

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District

Enforcement
District 2

Field Office

Mine ID

Determine if supervisors are visiting each active underground mine at least

annually.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Determine if all sections where retreat mining is occurring (not to include

longwall mining) are being inspected at least monthly?

Adequate [ |

Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below

No retreat mining, other than longwall mining, inspected by the Field Office.

Determine if documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings are effective

and relevant to current issues and the Agency’s mission. .

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed [l Comments Below D

Determine, after an in-mine visit, if approved plans (Ventilation, Roof
25. Control, Training, Emergency Response Plan (ERP), etc.) are compatible

with mining conditions and equipment.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed |:] Comments Below

Four additional mine ERPs were reviewed to determine that provisions for “Local
Coordination” were included in the plan.

Determine if approved plans are being revised or updated to reflect

changes in conditions and/or equipment.

Adequate

Corrective Action Needed [:] Comments Below D




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

) Office of Accountability
. Enforcement . .
[Dlstnct District 2 Field Office Mine ID

-

Determine if plan reviews are in compliance with current agency policy and
procedures (performed within required timeframes, tracked from the date
of submission, properly documented and contain input from all affected
departments and field offices).

Adequate Corrective Action Needed | | Comments Below | |

27.

Determine if Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second
28. level reviews and holding supervisors accountable for oversight of Field
Activity Reviews and Accompanied Activities.

Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products
and reports for accuracy and completeness.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

29.

Determine if District Managers, Assistant District Managers and
30. supervisors are conducting required mine visits and properly completing
the required spreadsheet.

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed [ |  Comments Below ||

Determine if District Manager is using discretion in granting conferences
and monitoring the Alternative Case Resolution (ACR) program to ensure

31. that all decisions (including upholding, modifying or vacating citations) are
properly documented and justified by the Conference and Litigation
Representatives (CLRs).

Adequate | | Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below

Not part of this review.

10



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District

Enforcement . .
District 2 Field Office Mine ID B | Dat ﬁ]

Determine if managers and supervisors are using standardized reports to
review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Determine if Districts are conducting reviews in compliance with agency
33. policy and procedures including follow-up to determine the effectiveness of
corrective actions.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

Determine if information (mine status, methane liberation, number of
34. employees, etc.) is being entered into the MSHA Standardized Information
System (MSIS) accurately and in a timely manner?

Adequate Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

Determine if District Managers are using the Report Center to identify
35. overdue responses from operators and take appropriate actions.

Determine if a complete permissibility inspection of each longwall system is
3. being conducted by electrical specialists or inspectors who hold a current
MSHA electrical qualification card on at least an annual basis.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D

11



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

. Enforcement . .
District District 2 Field Office Mine ID - Date -

Determine if a proper examination of the Atmospheric Monitoring System
(AMS) and/or AMS systems that operate Carbon Monoxide (CO) sensors
is being conducted. A complete inspection includes those items in the
Coal General Inspection Procedures Handbook (GIPH) AMS checklist.

37.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed | | Comments Below | |

Determine if Supervisory Special Investigation are maintaining a
memorandum detailing the reasons for not conducting a special
investigation when the District Manager decides to take no further action,
in accordance with the Special Investigations Procedures Handbook.

Adequate | | Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below

Not a part of this review.

38.

Determine if proper procedures for conducting, documenting and reviewing
39. MSHA respirable dust surveys are being followed.
Proper documentation to include blue cards, 2000-86s, etc.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed | | Comments Below | |

Determine if District Managers and Assistant District Managers are
providing acting Field Office Supervisors with the level of oversight
necessary to manage their work groups on a temporary basis including an

40. online distance learning training course with a knowledge check for
temporarily promoted supervisors. The guidance will be included in each
District's Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for training newly promoted
Field Office Supervisors.

Adequate Corrective Action Needed |___] Comments Below D

12



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District

Enforcement
District 2

Field Office

41. ®

The Roof Control Plan SOP should comply with the established Program
Policy Manual requirements as identified by the OIG report to address
deficiencies identified in the Internal Review report. The SOPs should
account for:

Adequate Corrective Action Needed [ | Comments Below | |

checking that required information is submitted

checking for communication with other plan approval groups
assuring that designated MSHA personnel contact the operator for
additional information

discussing results of on-site evaluations with the operator and
identified miners’ representatives.

13



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District

Mine ID - Date

Enforcement Field Office

District 2

Attachment B — Enforcement Actions Issued During Mine Visit

\

P

___Mige Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor ((
Mine Safety and Health Administraiion ?)
Section |-Vigtation Data
1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
Order Number -_
el JEE
6. Mine 7. Mine ID {Conlractor)
8a. Writlen Notice (103g) []

8. Condition or Practice

The 5A Longwall producing section (MMU 001-0) Power Train located in the #2 entry just inby
the #15 crosscut failed to be properly grounded through a suitable resister in the aspect it
is grounded to power car "A" at the time of the exam.

Sea Continuation Form (MSHA Faim 7000-3a) [7]

9. Violation | A. Health [ B. Section C. Par/Section of
Safety of Act Title 30 CFR
Other [J 75.802(a)
Seclion li-Inspecior's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (Is): No Likelihood [ Unlikely ] Reasonably Likely [] Highly Likely [J Occurred [

B.1 il Id rea-
njury or iliness could rea No Lost Workdays [J Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [¥1 Permanently Disabling [ Fatal []

sonably be expected fo be:
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [ No 7] D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [ B. Low ] C. Moderate [ D. High [] E. Reckless Disregard []
12. Type of Aclion 104 (a) ‘ 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citation 7]  Order []  Safeguard [ 1  Written Notice []
E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

14, Initial Action
A.Citation [[] B.Order ] C. Safeguard 1 D. Written Notice [ Order Number

15, Area or Equipment

16. Terminalion Due Mo Da Yr 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) -

Section I-Termination Action

17. Action to Terminate X .
The operator connected the grounding to an approved means bringing this citation back into

compliance.

: inale
18. Terminaled| , o1 ' B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) o
Section IV--Automated System Dala 3
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(aclivily code) E02 -

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In with the pravisions of the Small Busi Regulatory E Fairness Act of 1996, the Small Business Admiristration has
established a Natonal Small Busi and Agdcul Reguiatory Ombud: and 10 Regional Fairness Boards lo receive from small busi abou fedaral agency
enforcement actiens. The Ombudsman It I 1 ivities and rates each agency’s i 1o small busi If you wish to comment on the

I Admi ien, Office of the National O 409 3rd

enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombud: at Small B
Streat, SW  MC 2120, Washinglon, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition lo any other rights you may have, including

the right to contest citations and proposed penaliies and eblain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

14



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Office of Accountability
Enforcement . .
C . ffice Mine ID Date
District 2 Field 0 -
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor
e Mine Safety and Health Administration ((7)

Section |-Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock 3. Citation/
. Oertmber NN
“seved o N N |° O

7. Mine ID (Contractor)

8. Condition or Praclice Ba. Written Notice (103g) [ j

The S5A longwall producing section (MMU 001-0) #2 entry at #15.5 crosscut has roof areas where
persons work or travel failed to be supported or otherwise controlled to proLect persons from
hazards related to falls of the roof, face, or ribs in the aspect the roof has loose rock
that is unguarded for a measured distance of 10 feet long by 34 inches wide. This travel area
is just inby the installed travel crossover for the hoses of the longwall power train.

standard 75.202(a) vas cited GGG § SN S
A

6. Mine

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) []

9. Violation | A. Health [J 8. Section C. Part/Section of
Safely of Act Title 30 CFR
Other [J 75.202(a)
Section Ii-Inspeclor's Evaluation
10. Gravily:
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likelihood [ Unlikely (] Reasonably Likely [/} Highly Likely [J Occurred [
B. Inj il Id rea- "
s’:,‘:g,f;,rban::geg;d l;ege: No Lost Workdays [J Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty I¥] Permanently Disabling [ Fatal [
C. Significant and Substantiai: Yes ¥} No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [ B.Low [V} C. Moderate [} D. High [] E. Reckless Disregard [}
12. Type of Action 104 (a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citalien [7]  Order [[]  Safeguard []  Written Notice [7]
E. Citation/ ‘| F. Dated Mo Da Yr

14. Initial Action
A. Citation {1 B.Order [J C. Safeguard [ D. Writlen Notice [ Order Number

5. Area or Equipment

T i Yi
16. Termination Due  f ) oy MODB YT (5 o 04 e, Clock) =

Section li--Tenmnalion Action

17. Action to Terminate
The operator has scaled the roof to remove loose material. They also installed 6 addltlonal

roof bolts and pie pans brlnglng this citation back into compliance.

) o Mo Da Vi
18. Terminated A. Date 3 T | rime (24 Hr. Ciock)

Seclion IV--Automated System Data
19, Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activity code) R02 —
22, AR Name g 23. AR Number -
MSHA Form 7000 3, Apr 08 (ravised) In d; with the provisions of the Smell Busii Regulatory Enf Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Adminiskrafion has
ional Small 'Busi and Agricullure Regulatory Oy and 10 Regional Fairness Boards to receive from small busi about federal agency
anfomoman! actiona. Tha Ombud: iy ! f ivities and mtes oach agency's 1o small bust I you wich to comment on the
i at Small Busi Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409 8rd

enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1- 888 REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or wwrile the Omt
Street, SW MC 2120, Washinglon, DC 204!6 Ploase note, however, that your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition o any other rights you may have, including

the right to conles! citaions and prog Jties and oblain a hearing bafore the Federal Mine Safely and Health Review Commission,

15



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

Mine ID - Date

Enforcement Field Office

District ..
District 2
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor (
N .. : &
T Mine Safety and Health Administration ())
Seclion I-Violation Dala
1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/
Order Number -
ST . I | O
6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor)
8. Condition or Praclice 8a. Written Nolice (103g) [ ]
The fire suppression system located above the charging station in the 5A longwall producing
section (MMU 001-0) #2 entry #16 crosscut failed to be properly maintained in the aspect in
which it was designed in the aspect the cover plate for the electrical solenoid is missing at
the time of the exam.
i o7 e cited I S S
See Conlinuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [
9. Violation | A, Health [J B. Saction C. Part/Section of
Safety of Act Title 30 CFR
Other [J 75.512
Seclion li-Inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or lness (has) (is): No Likelihcod [J Unlikely 7} Reasonably Ukely [] Highty Likety [} Occurred [

B. Inj il d .
mjury or flinoss could rea No Lost Workdays [J Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty ] Permanently Disabiing [J Fatal [

sonably be expecled to be:
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [] No @ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [] B. Low C. Moderate [} D. High [] E. Reckless Disregard []
12. Type of Action 104 (a) 13, Type of Issuance (check one)  Citalion {/] Order [[]  Safeguard [[]  Whillen Notice [}
E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

14, Initial Action
A.Citation [J B. Order ] C. Safeguard [J  D. Written Notice [ Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due [\ op0 MODB YT | i o4 Hr. Glock) -

Section lil-Termination Action

17. Aclion to Terminate
The operator has installed the correct cover plate, bringing this citation back into

compliance.

X MoDa Yr
18. Terminated | » 1,1 B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)  mm

Seclion IV-Aulomaled System Dala

19. Type of Inspaction 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mili
(activity code) B02
22. AR Name — 123. AR Number
\1SHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In accordance with the provisions of the Small Bus f y Enfor Falmess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration has
National Smail Busi and Agnoullure Regulalory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Fairness Bourds to receive s from small busi| about lederal agency
enforcament acﬂons The Ombud: ifiss and rates each agency’s 1o emafl busi ¥ you wish 10 comment on the

enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman al Small Business Adminisiration, Office of the Nationz! Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MG 2120, Washington, OC 20416. Piease note, however, ihal your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition to any olher rights you may have, inciuding
the right to cantest cltations and proposed penalties and obaln a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

16



United States Department of Labor

Mine Safety and Health Administration

&

Office of Accountability
Enforcement . .
C . Field Office Mine ID Date

District 2 -
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Depariment of Labor
’ Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section I-Violalion Dala

la. Citation/
Order Number

1. Date Mo Da Yr {2. Time (24 Hr. Clh

ST Y S

I

5. Operator

6. Mine

7. Mine ID

8. Condition or Praclice

(Conlractor)

8a. Written Notice (103g) [ ]

The #11 Caterpillar scoop, located in the 5A longwall producing section (MMU 001-0) {2 entry
inby #16 crosscut has accumulations of combustible material in the form of hydraulic oil

inside the operators compartment.

1/4 inch at the time of the exam.

The accumulations are 'in several locationes in depths up teo

See Continuation Form {(MSHA Form 7000-3a) [T}

9. Violation | A. Health [J B. Section C. Part/Seclion of
Safety of Act Title 30 CFR
Other [J 75.400
Section Tl-Inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity: -
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is): No Likelihood [ Unlikety V] Reasonably Likely [} Highly Likely ] Occurred [}
8. Inju ilin uld rea- . T
Sonamy b expemect o be: | NoLost Workdays 1 Lost Workdays Or Restrited Dty Permanently Disabiing 1 Fatal [
G. Significant and Subslantial: Yes [ No D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one} A.None [] B.Low [/] C.Maderate [] D. Kigh [ E. Reckless Disregard []
12. Type of Action 104 (a) I 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citation [f] Order []  Safeguard []  Writien Notice [ ]
14. Initial Action E. Cilation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Citation [J B.Order (] C. Safeguard [1 D. Written Notice [} Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due

A. Date

Mo Da Yr

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Section lil-Ti Action

17. Action to Terminate

The operator has cleaned and degreased the scoop, removing the accumulation and bringing this
citation back into compliance.

18. Terminated A Date

MoDa Yr

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Seclion V--Automated System Data

19. Type of Inspection
(activity code)

E02

20. Event Number

21. Primary or Mill

22, AR Name

In act

with the p

23. AR Number !

MSHA Form 7000-3, Ape 08 {

of tha Small R y
established a Nauonal Small Busmess and Agnwllure Regu'atory Ombudsman and 10 Regional Faimass Boards 1o receive

anforcament actions. The Ombudsman and rates each agency’s

from small busi

Fairness Act of 1996, the Stall Business Administration has

about federal agency

o small

If you wish to comment on the

enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR {1-868-734-3247), or write the Ombudsman at S':'nall Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW  MC 2120, Wazshington, DOC 20416. Please note, howaver, that your right 1o file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition 1o any other rights you may have, including
the dight to conlest citations and propesed penalties and obtain a hearing belore tha Federal Mina Safely and Health Review Commission.
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United States Department of Labor

Mine Safety and Health Administration

Enforcement

District 2 Field Office

District

Mine Citation/Order

Office of Accountability

Mine ID

Date

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

&

Section i~Violation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr

2. Time (24 llfﬁ

3. Citation/
Order Number

T I I

5. Operator

6. Mine

7. Mine ID

8. Condition or Practice

(Conlractor)

8a. Written Notice (103g) []

Compressed gas cylinders located in the S5A longwall producing section (MMU 001-0}) # 2 entry
at #17 crosscut failed to be placed securely against being accidentally tipped over while

being stored undexground at the time of Lhe exam.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [J

9. Violaiion | A. Health [J B. Section C. Pari/Section of
Salety of Act Title 30 CFR
Other O 75.1106~-3(a) (2)
Section II-1 r's Evaluati
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or filness (has) (is): No Likelinood [} Unlikety (71 Reasonably Likely [ Highly Likely [} Occurred [J
B. Inju iliness could rea- "
so}ngﬂ;rk;e e;);ec!ed ';ege: No Lost Workdays [J Lost Workdays Or Restricled Duty [/] Permanently Disabling [J Fatal [J
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [] No D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A.None [ B.Low /] C. Moderate [} D. High [ E. Reckless Disregard [ ]
12. Type of Aclion 104 (a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one)  Citation [/] Order [[]  Safeguard []  Written Notice [}

14. Initia} Action
A. Citation 0 B. Order [ C. Safeguard [ D. Written Notice [J

E. Gitation/
Order Number

F. Dated

Mo Da Yr

15. Area or Equipment

i A
16. Termination Due A. Date Mo Da  Yr 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Action

Section IN--Ti

17. Action to Terminate

The operator has secured the compressed gas cylinders bringing this citation back into

compliance.

X i MoDa Yr
18. Terminated| » pate B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Section IV-Automated Syslem Dala

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number

21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) 02 —
22. AR Name _ 23. AR Number -
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) in with the provisions of the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faitness Act of 1996, the Small Buginess Administration has
established a Natlonal Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory O and 10 Regional Faimess Boards lo recelve from smali busi about federal agency
enforcamenl! aclions. The Omb i i f activities and rates each agency's responsi 1o small busi . i you vish to comment on the

enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or vaite the Ombud:
ase note, howaver, thal your right to file a comment with the Ombudsman is in addition 1o any other rights you may have, including

liies and obtain a hearing before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission.

Streel, SW MC 2120, Washinglon, DC 20416. Ple;
the right to contest citations and d

at Smali Busi
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